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April 20, 2023 

 
 

Greg Fitchitt 
Howard Research and Development 
10960 Grantchester Way, Suite 100 
Columbia, MD 21044 
 

 
                                    RE: WP-23-064, Merriweather District Hotel  

 
Dear Mr. Fitchitt: 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 

On April 20, 2023, and pursuant to Section 16.104, the Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning, 
considered and approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Section 16.156(o)(2) of the Subdivision 
and Land Development Regulations to reactivate the associated plan (SDP-18-005) since the two-year window to apply 
for all building permits for commercial development has lapsed, and set a new deadline to submit building permits for the 
proposed hotel.  

  
 The Department of Planning and Zoning hereby determines that you have demonstrated to its satisfaction that 
strict enforcement of Section 16.156(o)(2) would result in an unreasonable hardship or practical difficulty. This 
determination is made with consideration of your alternative compliance application and the one (1) item you were 
required to address, pursuant to Section 16.104(a)(1): 
 

1. Unreasonable hardship or practical difficulties may result from strict compliance with the regulations. 

The development has proceeded through the Downtown Revitalization process to obtain approval for the 
Merriweather District Hotel, including a pre-submission community meeting, a Design Advisory Panel review of the 
SDP, Planning Board approval of the SDP, execution of developer agreements and the payment of fees for the 
development of the parcel. The development of a hotel is a necessary component of the Downtown Columbia Plan in 
the Downtown Columbia Revitalization Phasing Chart. Unreasonable hardship may result from strict compliance with 
the regulations since the delay of the hotel’s construction was due to a global pandemic that greatly impacted the 
hospitality market for several years. The additional time needed is to obtain the financing for the construction of the 
hotel which is more easily obtained with site development plan approval status maintained. Requiring the SDP to be 
voided and resubmitted could unintentionally impact downtown revitalization elsewhere in the Downtown area based 
on the balanced phasing requirement between retail, office, hotel and residential uses. Finally, the hotel has already 
been included in APFO traffic studies for this neighborhood and elsewhere in Downtown, and the project requires no 
housing allocations for public schools.  
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Considering the extent of market impacts due to the COVID 19 pandemic, the inclusion of the hotel as part of the 
overall vision for both the neighborhood and for Downtown, and the project’s completion of all of the required plan 
review and payments of fees, approval of this alternative compliance to extend the deadline to apply for building 
permits promotes efficiency of the plan review process.   

  

Approval of this Alternative Compliance is subject to the following conditions: 

1. The application of the building permit(s) must be submitted to the Department of Inspections, Licenses and 
Permits on or before December 1, 2024.  

 
Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, conditions of 

approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.  This alternative compliance 
approval will remain valid for the time period specified in the conditions of approval. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Jill Manion at (410) 313-2350 or email at 
jmanion@howardcountymd.gov.    
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/jam 
cc: Research 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
 GLW 
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